
From:                                 White, Morgan
Sent:                                  Wed, 5 Sep 2018 13:10:29 +0000
To:                                      Hoey, Andrea Lee
Cc:                                      Tomaszewski, Matthew Andrew
Subject:                             Fwd: C2P2 Checking in

Hi Andrea!

I hope you had a great summer. I'm forwarding the email chain below to alert you that we should 
get a small amount of funds to add to the Carbon Credit Sales account from Second Nature. 

It will be some (unknown) share of the proceeds from selling a group of Carbon Credits. My 
guess is the total is less than $10,000, and our share should be less than half that amount. 

I'll let you know as soon as I hear anything further. 

Thanks,
Morgan 

---------
Ms. Morgan White
mbwhite@illinois.edu 
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu 
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kenfield, Micah Charles" <kenfield@illinois.edu>
Date: September 5, 2018 at 7:43:25 AM CDT
To: "White, Morgan" <mbwhite@illinois.edu>
Subject: Re: FW: C2P2 Checking in

Correct. I'm unsure how they're splitting them up exactly between participating schools but our 
credits are a part of this sale 

On Sep 4, 2018 2:16 PM, "White, Morgan" <mbwhite@illinois.edu> wrote: 

Hi Micah,

 

Do you know how this translates to our UI carbon credits?  It is small, but I presume they will still send 
over our share of the proceeds.  Right?

 

mailto:mbwhite@illinois.edu
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Thanks,

Morgan

 

===============================

Ms. Morgan White

Associate Director of F&S, Sustainability

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign 

148B Physical Plant Service Building, MC-800

1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820

217-333-2668 mbwhite@illinois.edu

http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu 

 

From: Ruby Woodside [mailto:rwoodside@secondnature.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Roxane Beigel-Coryell <beigelcod@sou.edu>; Koester, Robert <rkoester@bsu.edu>; Kenfield, 
Micah Charles <kenfield@illinois.edu>; White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>; Katherine Mary 
Nelson <knelson6@uwm.edu>; John Willis Gardner <gardne37@uwm.edu>
Cc: Timothy Carter <tcarter@secondnature.org>
Subject: Re: C2P2 Checking in

 

Hi everyone,

 

I wanted to let you know that BEF has asked to purchase 1,500 credits. Congrats! Even though 
its a small amount, I think its an important step to be connecting with new buyers. This 
includes the credits that will go towards USGBC. 

 

I will let you know if there are any next steps as far as information about the projects.

 

Best,
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Ruby

 

On Mon, Aug 27, 2018 at 9:48 AM Ruby Woodside <rwoodside@secondnature.org> wrote:

Hi all,

 

Hope everyone has had a great summer! Its been a while, so I wanted to check in with a few 
updates. Now that we have all of the 2017 credits ready, I've been reaching out to buyers 
and reminding them of our projects. 

 USGBC is interested in purchasing a small amount (~500 credits) to help offset their 
GreenBuild event. They would also highlight the projects in communications. Its a 
minimal volume for us, but I think its a really great opportunity to get visibility for 
these projects and the C2P2 program. 

 BEF (who originally worked with these projects) may also be interested in a similar 
volume.

 The price point for these is the same as our last sale to BPTN. Please let me know 
ASAP if you would NOT like to be included in these potential sales. 

We'll be reconnecting with BPTN in October, and are hoping they will continue to support 
these projects with a large-volume sale. I'll keep everyone updated in the meantime, and 
will also set up a group call to check in once the semesters are underway. 

 

Best,

Ruby

 

 

-- 

Ruby Woodside

Innovative Services Manager

Second Nature |18 Tremont Street, Suite 608 | Boston, MA 02108

Direct: (617) 329-5578 | rwoodside@secondnature.org | Main line: (617) 722-0036
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This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. Any disclosure, 
reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited.
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Ruby Woodside

Innovative Services Manager
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Direct: (617) 329-5578 | rwoodside@secondnature.org | Main line: (617) 722-0036
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